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As requested is one complete set of CIA
Headquarters regulations with binder (copy 353).
- sPlease return the set of regulations in your , : ‘
apossession to the Office of Legislative Liaison v !
i per our agreement, We will be passing &b you ! l
{

the updates as they come in,:

Please SIGN the document reciept and return-
it to the Office of Legislative Liaison, 7B24 Hgs,
as soon as possible.
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1 August 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR:

Office of Legislative Liaison

FROM:
Chief, Requlatory Policy Division
SUBJECT: Acquisition of Headquarters Regulations
REFERENCE: Memorandum dated 30 July 1985
1. Forwarded herewith is one complete set of headquarters

regulations with binders (copy #353) that you requested for
retention by Gary Chase, SSCI.

2, As you mentioned, Gary has agreed to return to you the

set of regulations he now holds and you will forward them to
RPD.

3. Please have Gary sign the attached document receipt
for these regulations, which are accountable, and return to
Regulatory Policy Division.

Attachments

UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED
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